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Attention: Natasha Harras

Dear Mr Ritchie,

Exhibition of Modification Request for the Redevelopment of the Former Royal
Rehabilitation Centre Sydney, Ryde (MP05_0001 MOD 2).

Thank you for your letter dated 23 January 2014 requesting Transport for NSW input on
the subject proposal. Please note that the Roads and Maritime Services will provide a
separate response on subject proposal.

Transport for NSW, has reviewed the submitted information and raises no objection to the
requested modification.

Thank you again for the opportunity in providing TINSW advice on the subject proposal.
Should you questions regarding this matter, please contact Dorna Darab on
8202 2196 or email on dorna.darab@planning.nsw.gov.au.

Yours sincerely

CD14/01601

18 Lee Street Chippendale NSW 2008
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